

Re: Meeting with PSAB on Oct 30

From: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 25 Oct 2017 10:49:34 -0400

Better, Sarah can connect with georgia, thx

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 25, 2017, at 10:09 AM, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> wrote:

|
See subsequent message from Ken – meeting to be rescheduled – stay tuned!

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]
Sent: October 25, 2017 10:02 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Meeting with PSAB on Oct 30

About 12;10 yes, send me call in number

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>]
Sent: October 25, 2017 10:01 AM
To: Kim Marshall; Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Meeting with PSAB on Oct 30

Ok – any chance you could dial into the meeting at noon?

From: Kim Marshall [<mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>]
Sent: October 25, 2017 10:00 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Meeting with PSAB on Oct 30

Sorry. I am in Mississauga til 12 on a meeting I can't move. Follow up afterwards?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [<mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>]
Sent: October 25, 2017 9:53 AM
To: Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); Kim Marshall
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Meeting with PSAB on Oct 30

Hi Ken – I was speaking to Michael Puskaric this morning and in the course of our conversation, I offered to provide them with a briefing on Fair Hydro. Given we are meeting with them next Monday, we thought we could tack it on to the end of the meeting on Financial Instruments. Do you think the FI discussion will take 2 hours?

Kim – I would love to have you there as well for the Fair Hydro portion of the meeting. Are you available next Monday – from 11:30 to 12:30 to be at CPA Canada (Wellington and Blue Jays way). Our meeting with them on financial instruments is scheduled from 10-12, although I'm hoping we might be able to work through that discussion in 1.5 hours.

Thanks all,

Cindy

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.